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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 09/30/2021      Solicitation No. 0400000175 

 Requisition No. 0400000834     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Jacob Charries  (405) 521-2191  Jacob.Charries@omes.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Below are answers to questions received. No further questions will be accepted 
 

1. What are the mass classes you are calibrating? 
 
 Mass Echelon II, Mass Echelon I, Advanced Weighing designs 
 

2. What are the mass ranges you'll be using?  
 
1.5 kg to 10 kg 
 

3. Are you interested in a manual or automatic mass comparator?  
 
Manual 
 

4. Are you using a comparator currently? If so, which model?  
 
Sartorius CC 10000S 
 

5. Is there anything in particular you like/dislike about your current unit?  
 
Age 
 

6. Any additional features/benefits you'd like the new unit to have?  
 
N/A 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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